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FW: [epic_public] Fellowship Opportunity! EPIC Community College Fellowship

for Faculty & Staff

Wallace, Jeramy
Tue 2/12/2019 1:19 PM
To: CSM Faculty <CSM_Faculty@smccd.edu>

@} 2 attachments (997 KB)
EPIC flyer_linked.pdf; ATTO0001.txt;

Colleagues,

Please see below (and attached) for a unique fellowship program at Stanford. A number of your
colleagues (including Tim Maxwell, Stephanie Roach, and me) have done this program, and it is very

rewarding and the community is very supportive.

Applications are due by May 1°.
Jeramy

Associate Professor of English

President, CSM Academic Senate
President-Elect, SMCCCD Academic Senate
Umoja Coordinator

College of San Mateo

Office 15-103

wallacei@smeed.edy

650-574-6355

ieramywaliace.com
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From: epic_public <epic_public-bounces@lists.stanford.edu> on behalf of Denise Geraci

<dgeraci@stanford.edu>

Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 10:00 AM

To: "epic_public@lists.stanford.edu" <epic_public@lists.stanford.edu>
Subject: [epic_public] Fellowship Opportunity! EPIC Community College Fellowship for Faculty

& Staff

Dear Educators,

We are now accepting applications for the 2019-20 EPIC Community College Faculty
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Fellowship program! The fellowship is open to all California community college faculty
and academic staff. Please spread the word and visit our website for more information.
| have also attached a flyer, which you are welcome to share. The application
deadline is May 1, 2019.

Best regards,

Denise
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